

Meeting Minutes

GDC SKN Meeting Minutes

Tuesday Sept 11, 2018, 5:30 p.m.

at The Woods

In Attendance: Josh, Allan, Ryan, Ben

Pecha Kucha

- Josh is talking at Underground Cafe on Monday

Christmas cards

- are at Novatex
- hopefully done by October
- some talk on selling them, perhaps at Flock & Gather on Broadway Dec 7-9
- we'll be asking different venues about selling our cards

Remai

- Oct 19 will screen Design Canada film

Design Survey

- Josh made it, we'll offer an incentive for people who participate
- We'll hit up Makerspace, Remai, Better Good, Hard Pressed for sponsorship

Design Canada

- the film is currently touring in the USA

Spread Event

- This will be much like the previous show, featuring a left/right display of rough ideas versus finished product.
- Tim Neal is organising. Might happen at the library.

Storage

- Discussion about having a chapter file repo. We've been talking with National but nothing has happened yet.

Drawing Night

- Will do another one soon, maybe at High Key Brewing

Design Day Follow-up

- Ben to look into posting Design Day post-event content to social media.

Non-profit status

- Josh to pursue the firm who assisted Design Week